

mobile 810.347.9963
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502

From: Ronald Fonger
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 10:34 AM
To: 'Murray, David'
Subject: revolving water loan forgiveness

Dave:

We wrote a story Thursday about Jerry Ambrose restructuring bond repayments to free up money for water system work.

I had a chance to talk to the mayor later and am working on a follow-up. He says he wants loan forgiveness rather than restructuring, and recalled that he requested that in his letter to the governor.

Is loan forgiveness for all or part of Flint's revolving water loans being considered?

Thanks,

Ambrose restructuring:

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/03/flint_emergency_manager_oks_re.html

Walling letter:

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/01/flint_mayor_asks_governor_for.html

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile 810.347.9963
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 3:03 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: RE: revolving water loan forgiveness

Loan forgiveness is not legal.

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 2:49 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: FW: revolving water loan forgiveness

Tom & Wayne...

See below re: Walling's request for loan forgiveness. That's not possible (or legal)...is it?

Please advise.

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 2:46 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: revolving water loan forgiveness

Hi Terry,

Ron's asking about Flint loan forgiveness. I can tell about the grants, other things we are doing and can pivot. But just so I know, is loan forgiveness a possibility?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Date: March 20, 2015 at 2:43:19 PM EDT
To: "Murray, David (GOV) (MurrayD1@michigan.gov)" <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: revolving water loan forgiveness

Dave:

First, I confess I did it again (sent this to your MLive address this morning). I was checking to see if your office will comment for this follow-up story.
Sorry for resending this so late in the day. I just realized it.

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile 810.347.9963
email rfonger1@mlive.com